

## St George's Primary School – School Council Minutes

|                  |            |                    |             |                |                 |                |                 |                |                 |                |                 |                |                 |                |                 |                |                 |
|------------------|------------|--------------------|-------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|
| Date<br>20.03.18 | Chair<br>y | Vice<br>Chair<br>y | Scribe<br>y | Y6<br>boy<br>y | Y6<br>girl<br>y | Y5<br>boy<br>y | Y5<br>girl<br>y | Y4<br>boy<br>y | Y4<br>girl<br>y | Y3<br>boy<br>y | Y3<br>girl<br>x | Y2<br>boy<br>y | Y2<br>girl<br>y | Y1<br>boy<br>y | Y1<br>girl<br>y | YR<br>boy<br>y | YR<br>girl<br>y |
|------------------|------------|--------------------|-------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|-----------------|

### Agenda

| Item                   | Discussion  | Vote                              |         | Actions   |
|------------------------|---|-----------------------------------|---------|---|
|                        |   | For                               | Against |   |
| Ratify last minutes    | <b>Crazy Hair Day</b> = Completed on Friday 9 <sup>th</sup> March.<br><i>Raised money for PTFA.</i>   |                                   |         |   |
| Updates of actions     | <b>Arts and craft Morning</b> = Tuesday 27 <sup>th</sup> March.<br><i>Children will be in house groups.</i><br><br>School Council would like to run an assembly about using playground equipment correctly.   |                                   |         | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Support teachers in running of art and craft day.</li> <li>Lead an assembly in Summer Term.</li> </ul>   |
| Ideas for the year     | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Summer clubs: tennis, netball, football, cricket or rounders.</li> <li>Pyjama day.</li> <li>Waterfight (Bring spare clothes and water pistol if possible. Could wear swimming costume?)</li> <li>Could make and sell pizzas.</li> <li>Older children sell ice-cream</li> <li>Pantomime people come in and do a panto in the hall.</li> </ul> |                                   |         | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Discuss in Class Council.</li> </ul>   |
| Long term idea         | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Spruce up swimming pool area – paint water theme.</li> </ul>   |                                   |         | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Date TBC</li> <li>Raising money for paint/brushes etc...</li> </ul>  |
| Items for next meeting | Feedback from class council and any other ideas for the new year.<br><br><b>Friday the 23<sup>rd</sup> March at 12:10pm.</b>  | Items to discuss in Class Council |         | <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Inform school that art and craft day is on 27/03/18.</li> <li>Inform school that talent show is TBC.</li> <li>We would like to raise money for aprons and playground equipment by having a special day.<br/>Vote (can only vote once):               <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Water day</li> <li>£1 shop day</li> <li>Pyjama day.</li> </ol> </li> <li>Which summer clubs would children like:               <ol style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Tennis</li> <li>Football</li> <li>Netball</li> <li>Cricket</li> <li>Rounders.</li> </ol> </li> </ul> |